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July 21, 2025

Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Adams v. Arnold, et al, No. 25-31

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents Lloyd Arnold, Joshua Peltier, Charles A. Penfold, and Clinton
Feldkamp respectfully request a 28-day extension of time in which to file a response
to the petition for certiorari in the above-captioned case. The response is currently
due August 8, 2025. With a 28-day extension, the response would be due on
September 5, 2025. This extension is necessary because counsel, who did not
represent the respondents below, is heavily engaged with the press of other matters
and will be out of the office the week of August 25 for a previously scheduled
vacation.! Counsel has not previously requested an extension.

Thank you very much for your time, attention, and assistance.

Sincerely,

yaver

1 Those matters include a reply in City of Gary v. Smith & Wesson, No. 24A-CT-02381 (Ind. Ct. App.),
filed July 8, 2025; a reply in Planned Parenthood of Indiana v. Commissioner of the Indiana State
Department of Health, No. 1:11-cv-0630 (S.D. Ind.), due July 24, 2025; a reply in Rose v. Kennedy, No.
24-5172 (D.C. Cir.), due July 28, 2025; a response to an amended complaint in Vasel v. Braun, No.
53C06-2505-PL-001288 (Monroe Cir. Ct.), due July 30, 2025; a reply in Count Us In v. Morales, No.
1:25-CV-00864 (S.D. Ind.), due August 4, 2025; an appendix in Rose v. Kennedy, No. 24-5172 (D.C.
Cir.), due August 4, 2025; a summary-judgment brief in Anonymous Plaintiff 1 v. Individual Members
of the Medical Licensing Bd., No. 49D01-2209-PL-031056 (Marion Sup. Ct.), due August 29, 2025;
assisting with preparations for oral argument in Planned Parenthood of Indiana and Kentucky, Inc. v.
Commissioner, Indiana Department of Health, No. 24-2219 (7th Cir.), scheduled for September 9, 2025;
and ongoing discovery matters in L.A. v. Braun, No. 1:25-cv-000596 (S.D. Ind.).
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Counsel of Record
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Solicitor General

Office of the Indiana Attorney General
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Indianapolis, IN 46204

(317) 232-0709
James.Barta@atg.in.gov

Counsel for Respondents



